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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia. Ang@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 11:38 AM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Cynthia Ang

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019
Dear LEK,

Resend with following details.
Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Maotor Insurance

T +65 6430 7900
WWW.INCoOMe,com.sg

{7 income

mode diffenst

flofsfin

PLEASE CONSIDER QUR ENVIROMNMENT BEFORE YOLU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

it!
iNYo

From: Cynthia Ang

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 9:47 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Cynthia Ang
<Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

WorkShop | Survey Additiona
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle WarkShop Name WorkShop Address | Contact Time 0l Veh DOA Remarks
176 5ING MING
DRIVE #D4-18 SIN
Eric MAT/1054041- AUBURN AUTO MING AUTOCARE
1 | Tang | 002 SKP4OLU PTE LTD SINGAPORE 575721 | SAM NG/ S)X57460 | 18/07/2019
205 BRADDELL
*pendin COMFORTDELGRO | ROAD EAST WING
B ENGINEERING PTE | 3RDFLR ANDREW /
z advise* SLDATA9H LTD SINGAPORE 579701 | 63837656
385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION
Fiona | mT/1054733- PERFORMAMCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | carmen / 10:00-
3 Shen | 001 SLK17804 PTE LTD 575718 87990066 | 12:00 | GBD9099L | 12/07/2019
3B5 5IN MING
DRIVE VICOM
Eng ESTEEM INSPECTION
Huey | MT/1053378 PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | CARM [/ 10:30-
4 | Huey | 0oz 5LG3325F | PTELTD 575718 87990066 | 12:30 | SMC46025 | 13/07/2019

1



385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION SEREMNE
Fiona | MT/1054563- PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | CHEE /
5 Shen | 002 SLO2069H PTELTD 575718 87990066 SLK99260 | 22/07/2019
160 SIN MING
LAl HUAT MENG DRIVE #04-01 SIN DEBORAH
Jeff MT/1051997- KEE MOTOR PTE MING AUTOCITY Lal
6 | Lin 002 SKFBI17R LTD SINGAPORE 575722 | 64538110 S155571S5 | 05/07/2019
DANIEL
-t 160 SIN MING TAN/CADY
Pending LEONG AUTO PTE | DRIVE #O2-13 5IN LEE / 9692
7 advise* SME7036X | LTD MING AUTOCITY 4113
Eng MOTOR IMAGE 19 LORONG & TOA DANIEL A
Huey | MT/1052391- EMNTERPRISES PTE PAYOH SINGAPORE | JUDE/ 10:00-
8 | Huey | ooz SMCEE0A | LTD 319255 85113195 | 12:00 | SLT8341R | 07/07/2019
176 SIN MING
DRIVE #01-17 SIN M5 YIWEN
Jared | mT/1054437- SKS AUTOMOBILE | MING AUTOCARE J
g | Liu o0z SMHE433Z | SOLUTION SINGAPORE 575721 | 64550747 SME7134X | 20/07/2019
“Pendi 176 SIN MING
Pending THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14 5IN STEVEN /
10 advise* SMC73826 | HUAT PTELTD MING AUTOCARE 82636295
160 SIN MING
VIN'S DRIVE IFDB-09 5IN RAYMOND
Jeff MT/1054330 AUTOMOTIVE MING DRIVE TEQ/
11 | Lin 002 SLGSBEY GROUP SINGAPORE 575722 | 64532121 SLQe072¥ | 20/07/2019

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.
With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7900
WWW.income.com.sg

(7 income

mocs diffemsnt

flofsfin

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

At Iincome, we are ‘In with You" on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

INYo

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



. 1 ESTEEM
= PERFORMANC

‘ | Repair Estimates ‘ SLQ 2069 H
Parts (a) Cost/ List Price ltems s 11,325.45
Plus/Less 25% ] 2,831.36
Total of Cost /[ List $ 8,494.09
(b} Nett Price ltems
Less
Total of Nett ltem
(c) Special Nett ltems $ 345.00
Total Parts Cost § 8,839.09
Labour $ 3,380.00
Total 3 12,219.09

The above total will be subjected lo 7% G.5.T.

Bik 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536
Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax +65-6484 7829 Websito: www.esteemperf.com.sg
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Name of Surveyor

/z}mg 4

s

Company

Survey conducted on ?‘?/? /f"p at
Remarks By Surveyar

{a) The repair of this vehicle is _auT’c;rized { is not authorized until further notice.

(b) Recommended Days of Repair '_; day(s)

{c] Resurvey

Required | NehBseuired

(dy Excess %

e

(g) Signature of surveyor

26?7

Cate:




ESTEEM -

< PERFORMANCE

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kle, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536.
Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65.5484 Y20 Website: www asteampard com.sg

SEH!’E Parts
Vehicle No. SLQ 2069 H Submit By SERENCE
Make & Model : TOYOTA PRIUS Year Manufacture 2017
Chassis No JTDKB3IFUB03562613 Engine No.
Cost [/ List
SiNo. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor

+  |Reverse sensor Pheg 1 |s20000  [sn o

2 |Rear bumper B | 1 |saers0 —

3 |Rear bumper clip A 10 34000 —

4 |Rear bumper side retainer LH Ml 1 |s1z270 "

s  |Rear bumper side retainer RH 1 [s11270 ¢

6 |Rear bumper reinforcement e I ol

7 |Rear bumper lower garnish centre 2, 1 |s58260 i

g |Rear bumper lower garnish LH S 1 |s149.70 X

s  |Rear bumper lower garnish RH #4 ¢mp A~ 1 [s149.70 i

1o |Rear bumper tow cover ) A1 |ss170 X

11 |Rear bumper under cover JL 1 |s3s520 X

12 |Rear bumper under cover LH N1 |s187.80 X

13 |Rear bumper under cover RH /1 |s187.60 £

14 |Rear bumper under cover clip Al 4 [$14.00 X

15 |Tail door A 1 [s1122:50 ¥

16 |Tail door lock M 1 |sas770 X

17 |Tail door emblem AN 1 38170 ¥

18 |Wording "PRIUS" A 1 [$51.90 X

19 |Wording "HYBRID" A 4 |gs547 £

20  |Tail door hinge LH | 1 |sereo X

21 |Tail door hinge RH Al 1 |s8760 L

22 |Tail door plate garnish P 1 |s78250 A

23 |Tail door inner trim AL 1 |serseo ]

Note: If any of the guoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

vl ber charged accordingly under supplementary.

1k 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrigh Park 2 #01-239 Singapore 369536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829

Company Reg No, 2000054858 { GST Mo, 20-0005485-M




Spare Parts

Vehicle No.  : SLQ 2069 H Submit By SERENCE
Make & Model : TOYOTA PRIUS Year Manufacture 2017
Chassis No  : JTDKB3FUB03562613 Engine No. 0
Cost / List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
24  |Tail door inner trim clip Al 40 [52800 X
25 |Tail end panel A | 1 |ssess0 X
26 |Tail end panel garnish ok 1 315180 7
27 |Tail end panel garnish clip Ac | 10 |[s3s00 z _—

28 |Boot weatherstrip Sir| 1 [sasat0 )
29 |Spare tyre well panel A 1 |sresis [
a0 |Spare tyre board Su. | 1 |sseere |
31 |Spare tyre compartment sponge LH /o | 1 [soors7 [
32 |Spare tyre compartment sponge RH /| 1 [s20767 \
33 |Spare tyre compartment centre P 1 [s25170 /A
34 |Tail lamp LH - UPPER A | 1 |s40875 f
35 | Tail lamp RH - UPPER A | 1 |s498.75

36 |Tail lamp LH - LOWER S| 1 [ss1160

sz |Tail lamp RH - LOWER S 1 |ss1160

38 |Taildoor glass sealant Ara. 1 (350,00 SN

s |Rear windscreen moulding f~1  [se7.70

40 |Rear windscreen sealant Un 1 35000 SN

41 |Rear number plate LN 1 |s4s00 SN

42

43

44

45

46

Mote: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

Bk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore S69336 Tel 64841221 Fax: 64847879

Company Reg No, 200054858 / GST Mo, 20-0005485-N




ESTEEM

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 258, 568536
Tel +65-5484 1221 Fax: +65-5484 7829 Webssla: www asteamperf com og

" PERFORMANC

Labour
Vehicle No SLQ 2069 H Submit By SERENCE
IMake & Model TOYOTA PRIUS Year of Manufacture 2017
S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REFAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, END FANEL, TAILDOOR,
TAILDOCR PLATE GARNISH,SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT, $1.200.00 .7#5{
2 |TORPUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR EUMPER, END PANEL, TAILDOOR,
TAILDOOR PLATE GARNISH.SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT, $1.200.00 ?g#f
3 |To tuff coat. A $150.00 X
4 |TO Check wiring $50.00 =4
5 |To transfer boot mechanism to new boot A $120.00 .4
6 |Te conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and
sealing e | 512000 X
7 |To remove & refit reverse sensor $150.00 5. 4
8 [Toremove & refit spare tyre, spare tyre board, carpet trim
to assist work load. Y | $150.00 X
8 |Toremove & refit Taildoor glass to assit work load L | 512000 X
10 |To remaove & refit rear windscreen. e $120.00 X

MNote: The above estimate of repair (s based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repalr will be quate accordingly as a supplementary.

Company Reg Wo, 200005485N ( GST Mo, 20-0005485-N
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo; 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:  CS/INC19013073/Kvd3n2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  22-08-2019 | ‘ ‘ ‘ |
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

189556

ATTHN: FIONA SHEN Code: INC

1

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SLK 9926U Veh. Inspected SLQ 2069H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1054563-002 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 24/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS (A) c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTDKB3FUG03562613 Colour METALLIC SILVER
Odometer 112246 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 PIRELLI 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 PIRELLI 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 PIRELLI & mm
4, Description of D&I‘I‘I!gﬂ
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/07/2019 |inspect Date / Time  24/07/2019 ( 02:03 PM )
Survey held at 385 SIN MING DRIVE
Repairer ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTELTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-8607188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLQ 2069H

Page Mo.:1 of 3

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§)) )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER BUCKLED 497.50 497.50
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH SERVICEABLE 112.70 -
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH SERVICEABLE 112.70 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 398.90 308.90
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARMISH CENTRE BENT 582.60 582.80
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARNISH LH SERVICEABLE 149.70 -
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GARMISH RH MTG CRACKED 149.70 149.70
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER SERVICEABLE 31.70 -
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER SERVICEABLE 355,20 -
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER LH SERVICEABLE 187.60 -
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER RH SERVICEABLE 187.60 -
4|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER CLIP NOT NECESSARY 14.00 -
1|TAIL DOOR TO REPAIR SEE 1,122.50 -
LABOUR
1|TAIL DOOR LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 487.70 -
LABOUR
1|TAIL DOOR EMBLEM NOT MECESSARY 61.70 =
1|WORDING "PRIUS" NOT NECESSARY 51.90 -
1|WORDING "HYBRID® NOT NECESSARY 5547 -
1|TAIL DOOR HINGE LH TO REPAIR SEE 87.60 .
LABOUR
1|TAIL DOOR HINGE RH TO REPAIR SEE 87.80 -
LABOUR
1|TAIL DOOR PLATE GARMNISH SERVICEABLE 782.50 -
1|TAIL DOOR INMER TRIM SERVICEABLE 278.90 =
10| TAIL DOOR INMER TRIM CLIP NOT NECESSARY 28.00 -
1|TAIL END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 996.60 .
LABOUR
1| TAIL END PANEL GARNISH MTG DISTORTED 151.60 151.60
10| TAIL END PANEL GARNMISH CLIP NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|BOOT WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 353.10 -

Report Ref No. CS/INC19013073/Kvd3n2




TEL: B256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 18B607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page Mo 2 of 3
: timate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Es : :
o i Workshop (S)|  (5)
1|SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 793.15 -
LABOUR
1|SPARE TYRE BOARD SERVICEABLE 566.79 -
1|SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT SPONGE LH SERVICEABLE 297 67 :
1|SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT SPOMNGE RH SERVICEABLE 297.67 -
1|SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT CENTRE SERVICEABLE 251.70 x
1| TAIL LAMP LH-UPPER SERVICEABLE 498.75 :
1| TAIL LAMP RH-UPPER SERVICEABLE 49875 .
1| TAIL LAMP LH-LOWER SERVICEABLE 511.60 -
1| TAIL LAMP RH-LOWER SERVICEABLE 511.60 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING SERVICEABLE a7.70 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -2,831.36 -463.83
8,494 .09 1,381.47
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1| TAILDOOR GLASS SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 :
1|REAR WINDSCREEMN SEALANT (SN} NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) SERVICEABLE 45.00 :
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 200.00 200.00
345.00 200.00
LABOUR
TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK QUT ACCIDENT 1,200.00 300.00
REPAIR AREA.(REAR BUMPER,END
PANEL, TAILDOOR, TAILDOOR PLATE GARNISH,SPARE
TYRE COMPARTMENT).INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
TAIL DOOR, TAIL DOOR LOCK, TAIL DOOR HINGE LH,TAIL
DOOR HINGE RH,TAIL END PANEL AND SPARE TYRE
WELL PAMNEL.
TO PUTTY,RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT 1,200.00 320,00
REPAIR AREA.(REAR BUMPER,END
PANEL TAILDOOR, TAILDOOR PLATE GARNISH SPARE
TYRE COMPARTMENT).
TO TUFF COAT. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 5
TO CHECK WIRING. 50.00 15.00
TO TRANSFER BOOT MECHANISM TO NEW BOOT. MNOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TESTS TO ENSURE NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -

PROPER AIR AND SEALING.

Report Ref No. CS/INC19013073/Kvd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607128-R Page No..3of 3
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
ay i Workshop (5)) (5)
TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR. 150.00 50.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT SPARE TYRE,SPARE TYRE NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
BOARD,CARPET TRIM TO ASSIST WORK LOAD.
TO REMOVE & REFIT TAILDOOR GLASS TO ASSIST NOT NECESSARY 120,00 -
WORK LOAD,
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
3,380.00 685.00

GRAND TOTAL 12.219.09 2.276.47
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | | 2,276.47|

Report Ref No. CS/INC18013073/Kvd3n2

Vap

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Aute Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repor.




